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CLT:cay 9-2-69

Trotter to Mohr JAMES EARL RAY, IDENTIFICATION
, MATTER

On 3-1.°-69> Ray> charged with murder of King, plead 
guilty in Tenn State Court & sentenced 99 yrs Tenn State 
Prison, Nashville. He still has 13 yi*s to serve in Mo. 
There are no court-imposed restrictions on discussing 
t^6? this case’ Very excellent latent fingerprint 
identification techniques employed in this case resulted in 
Ray’s ideotificatioo by Bureau’s Ident Div. RECOMM: 
That attached interesting ident be approved for classroom 
& speech use. ■
FO24I '^ US GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE:: 1968-23-1141 "
(REV. 3-27-59)
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TO

FROM

OftONAW FORM NO. 10
MAY •»«» ED> 
«U GEN »f4. NO. 2,

»IM«4

' UNTED STATES GO^RNMENT

Memorandum
: Mr. Mohr

SUBJECT:

J. J. Caspe

DATE; 9/5/69

./Tolson.-. 
7ynLMclK 
r'^ohr

B^bop Jk 
Casper_ 
CslShSan _ 
Corn-aid__ 
Felt,—..., 
Ga^-iv 

.BoSea
Sullivan _ 
Tovel __ 
Trotter 
Tele. Room 
Holmes —. 
Gandy--------

JAMES EARL RAY 
IDENTIFICATION MATTER

Trotter to Mo!1” auggestidgmntco^ 9/2/69,
on captioned case, the statementismade that,interest11'® identification write-up 
by puNicity only applms Brtorto aSdmXrtnha^^^ of Prejudicing a case
licity cannot prejudice a pus s„ tan. uring the actual trial of the case. Pub- 
only with matters of law rather ta aPPra's-Stage-since this stage is concerned 
statement and said: -Have weX^pS DZ/oT"”'1^ tMs " 

j of convictions suecossfdipattactehonetlienumdtar ement is found in the records 
1 review of decisions in such cases f Jm^ ground of Prejudicial publicity. Our 
the "prejudicial publicity" attack is cominhedS^Tme CCH't on down, reveals that 
a single case in which a conviction has bee? Sesns• We have not located
prior to or during a trial before a indo-on i nvncsld for* prejudicial publicity the legal mnrirs.g -;rial£nfccn.sJudgeonlZ2 o prior to or juT^l^^,p^

theory. The SiSh A^Xo."^^ with constitutional

jury* s. As the Supreme Court has said thisi^o a nght to triial by "an impartial 
vecdist be based on evidence reepivardin ^requirement that the jury's
Sheppard v. Maxwell, 384 U. S. 333 (196CpenpC^t•^nCt.frC•m outsiide sources." 
the jury from being impartau. ’ ( )‘ Pu^ ici y that is prejudicial prevents

entirely at the pretriuc'enh(rSSmldS^ Pcejudl?ial Publicity seems directed
versy generated has been labial “"a ^trial. The contre-
Justice cnstrictions on ^wsrelease cSTS "; F^ press-" Department of
^1? benn tncminatnd by trial or otherwise ” f^rSr^lnal^CffnnSn unHl the proceeding 
the outcome of a defendant's tnal" andaddstCbtdSbanything which might influence 

C; dClJUdtce'nsulttlN''cm statem.nM^ ■ :

1-Mc. DeLoach ■ J . ' - , -■■’ I
1- Mr. Bishop •'- ’ \
1- Mr. Rosen ' ‘ ■ . "i " 1 \

* (CONTINUED - OVER)SEE ADDENDUM 0F GPMPR OIER)
,____ investigative division PAGE 3...
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Memorandum to Mr. Mohr
Re: James Earl Ray 

Identification Matter

ithey ought strenuously to be avoided during that period. ’* 28 Code of Federal ,
4Regulations 50.2. The American Bar Association Report’on "Fair Trial and
Free Press” is directed toward’the problem existing in jury trial situations. At 
one point it suggests that in cases in which publici.ty may have created a problem 
an alternative would be for the defendant to waive trial by jury "on the theory 
that a judge is less likely to be susceptible to outside influences. ” Page 129. 
Further, in a published discuss^n between himself and Clifton Daniel of the New 
Iork Times, Justice Rear-don (Supreme Court of Massachusetts), principal archi­
tect of the Ameri.ca.n Bar Association Report on "Free Trial and Free Press,11 said 
"If you will read our report you will see t;ha’t we are not holding up the release of 
information until the case has come through the appellate court.,. The report 
proposes the withholdnng of that information until t;he conclusion of the trial an.d 
the sentence of the defendant.” Source: ’’Fair Trial and Free-Press,” Rational 
Debate Seminars, American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy ’Research, 
Washington, D. C. '

The decisions and the law review commentaries also assume the 
publicity problem to exist in jury trial cases only. The single exception that 
we found is in a Second Circuit Court of Appeals case in which Judge Clark said, 
iln dictum having nothilng to do with the decision, that ’Chief Judge Lumbard and 
Judge Friendly authorize me to state that they agree with the writer that the 
publication by former special prosecutors of accounts and comments regarding 
this case and the appellants, while this appeal was pending, was improper.-” 
U. S. v. Bufalmo, 285 F2d 408 (1960) (the Apalachin hoodlum case).

Conviction does not, of course, end all possibility of a jury trial. 
If the present conviction of Ray should be reversed and remanded by the Supreme 
Court, Ray could dema,nd a jury trial the second time around. Prior publicity 
would then most likely become an issue in the case. But this possibility is not 
confined to the Ray case. It exists in all cases iln which we issue interesting case 
write-ups, for so long as the convict is serving his term.

| The legal problem on whether to issue the proposed publicity at
I this time boils down to speculation on whether Ray will or will not win a new

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Memorandum to Mr. Mohr •
. Re: James-Earl Ray

Identification Matter

trial. If he dces not, there is no legal objection to issuing the publicity I 
at this time. If he does, this publicity Will most likely be attacked at / 
the trial as-prejudicial. , ,

RECOMMENDATION: .

None. For information. ' .

I agree - before this case gets muddied 
up by journalistic vultures and King's supporters.

D
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Casper to Mohr JAMES EARL RAY, IDENT MATTER

-‘J Adden memo, same cap, 9/2/69, Trotter to Mohr, supprej 
. / . ~ interes ident write-up capt case. Dir ask supp stat. Strng
' . supp ref stat fnd recs convic atck grnd prejud pub. Rec cas

. • , revu consis w/consti theor. If pres convic Ray revers &r<
• - ' mand Sup Crt, Ray cld demnd jury trial sec time arnd.'Pri
/ ; \ or pub likel becm issu case. Legl prob wheth to issu prop

\ . pub this time speculation wheth Ray wil or wU nt win new
iAli# trial. If not;, no legl objec this time;. If he does, pub wil
*. ^.'^^ ^ . Ikely b atckd at trial as prejudice.. REC: None. For info
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OWONmaFOKMm NO" 10 
MA* WO EDITION •

5010-106

gsa gey Reg. NO.9W 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
TO . : Mr. DeLoach

FROM : A. Rosen

SUBJECT: MURK IN

1
1

- Mr. DeLoach
- Mr. Rosen
- Mr. Malley
- Mr. McGowan

DATE: August 29, 1969

, Tilson __— 
DeLoach —— 
Mohr.,——— 
Bishop __— 
Casper ___ 

. Calaahan _____
Conrad _____ 

Trit..,.............. .
Cale ___ 
Roses ___—■ 
Sullivan _____ 
Tovel _____ 
Trotter _____

. Tele. Room __ 
Homes _____ 
Gaody —._■__

Mr. McDonough
Mr. Bishop

1 - M's W. C. SullVvan
SYNOPSIS:

This is the case involving the murder of 
Martin Luther King, Jr. .

On instruciinns of the Bureau, the St. Louis Office .
obtained copies of a staecment aieegedly dictaeed by James Earl 
Ray, who is presently incarceiaeed in the Tennessee State 
Prison at .Naasvii.le, Tennessee, which was read by his brother 
Jerry Ray in a taped interveew on staton KMOX-TV, St. Lours, 
Missouri, on the evening of 8/14/69. A1 Munn, News Chhef, 
KMOX-TV, who made the statement available, confidentially 
advised that his station was expending a great deal of time 
and possibly expense in "developing" Jerry Ray for the purpose 
of uncovering the "true story" of the rnnassiiation of 
Maatin Luther King, Jr., and James Eaal Ray’s part in it. ,

In his statement Ray clams he was working with Federal 
Agents including one "Raoul" in supplying aims for the overthrow 
of the Castro regime in Spring, 1968, and was in Memphis -for same 
purpose when King was killed and he was used as a "fall guy" to - 
cover the killing. He does not identify the "Federal Agents." 
It is, of ciurnt, not the FBI. He st;ates that his case of 
travel through Canadian and Mexican borders was a result of 
Federal Agenns’ aid and he claims FBI knew of his movements in 
Mexico. This is not true as Ray traveled in Mexico in Fan, 1967, 
and we traced these travels after the kili.ing of King in Aprrl, 1968. 
He intimates that former Attorney General Ramsey Clark possibly 
has knowledge of the plot and will be ruined rloig with Ray’s 
former Attorneys, Percy Foreman and Arthur Hanes, as wen as 
author William Bradford Huie, who wrote artides on Ray in "Look" 
magazine. Ray indicates he hopes to talk to CBS in person in 
itir future unless blocked by State and redda! authorities. No 
inOorpation has been develrrtd iidicatir.g any Te'deril Agencies .
were involved in the King murder and there does not appear to be 
any logical crilltctoon between anti-dstro ict-iviiles and the 
kilHng of King. / _ ,
Enclosure

EJMdld - ' .
(8) ACTION - OVER '
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Rosen to DeLoach Memorandum 
RE: MURKIN

ACTION; .

Although it is not known Whether’, in fact, James Earl 
Ray dictated t;he statement or if it was manufactured by his , 
brother Jerry Ray, in view of its non-substantiaedd content;, 
it is not felt that we should further pursue it at this time. 
A copy of the statemtnt is being furnihhcd to the Civil? Rights^ 
Division for its information with advice that no inquiries are 
being conducted on the contents of this staeement unless spe- 
cificaHy requested. We will remain alert to any additoonal 
staeements by Ray or any other individuals relating to this 
case and thoroughly run out any leads of ptrtitence. .

Attached for approval is letter to Civil Rights Divisoon 
forwarding a copy of Ray’s staeement. '

A copy of Ray’s staeement i.s being furnihhed to the 
Memphis Office for its informatoon.

/ - 2 - " . DETAILS - OVER
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Rosen to DeLoach Memorandum 
RE: MURKIN

DETAILS: ’

JAMES EARL RAY'S STATEMENT: '

Ray claims that in the Spring of 1968, he was working 
with Agents of the Federal Government, including "Raoul?’ and ■ 

- was told that he, Ray, was assisting in supplying arms to Cuban 
refugees to overthrww Castro and the Cournuuists in Cuba”; He 
states that he was led to believe that he was Jin Memphis in . 
April (1968) for the same purpose when, in fact, he was actually 
used as a "fall guy" to cover up the kiliing of King by Federal 
Agent’. He points,out that the facility with which he crossed 
the Canadian and Mexican borders would be impossible without 
the help of Federal Agents who with the Mexican Police afforded 
him protection in Mexico. ■ .

Ray states that William Bradford Huie admits that the 
FBI and Mexican Police knew all of Ray’s movements in Mexico and 
he did not know of King being in Memphis until ^fter the shooting. 
He states that he realizes that the Federal Agents had no interest 
in overthrowing Cstro and only used him to cover up the kilUng 

' of King. He continues' that -two Federal Agencies are guilty and 
he is_ innocent and tha* he hopes that some higher Govern^t official will expose the plot so that he will be freed from 
prison Ray states that he does not know what motives the Federal 
Agents had for kiU’ng King and suggests that former Attorney 
Geneeal Ramsey Clark be asked as he may know.

' Ray, in closing, stated he wmted ,to pas’ along a
. message to Percy Foreman, Arthur Hanes (two of Ray’s former 

Attorneys) and Wiliam Bradford Huie (author who wrote artides „
on Ray) that they got their wish but they along with Ramsey 
Clark would be runned before this rmtter is closed. He indicates 
he hopes to talk to CBS in;person !»««>““• ,fftfJe,if 
Tennessee State and Federal ifthorltees don’t block it.
ANALYSIS: , ’ ■' ' .

Raoul is the individual who, according t;o ’ '
WilUam Bradford Huie’s articles in "Look" magazine which were 
based on Ray’s staeements to Huie, was endeavoring t;o make 
some type of deal concerning a "joint activity" for which Raoul 
would pay Ray $12,000. The speeific nature of the "joint 
activity" was not fully described or idlniifled but Ray was t;o 
transport packages between the United States and Canada. The 
rossibility exists that the packages ^Id ^’tain ^^raba’d 
such as narcotics- '

‘ 1 , - 3 - DETAILS CONTINUED-OVER
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Rosen to DeLoach Memoranda
RE: MURKIN '

Extensive investigation has been conducted in an effort 
to identify Raoul to no avaai. No inoormation has been developed 
indicating Ray was connected with any United States 'Federal 
Agency or the Mexican Police or invoked in any way with anti­
Castro activities. The procedures for passage between the United* 
States and Canada and Mexico, respectively are not difficult

• nor do they require any particular Governmental sanction... There
is no staeement in the Wiliaam Bradford Huie artides on Ray 
wherein Huie aHeges that the FBI and Mexican Police knew all r
of Ray’s movements in Mexico. During the course of our extensive 
investigation we have subsstnnialiy accounted! for Ray’s here­
abouts from the time of his escape foom prison Jin Appil, 1967, t 
unUl his apprehension in London in June, 1968, and his subsequent 
incarceratioo in the Tennessee State Prison in Nashvvile, Tennessee.

No information has been developed that the Mexican 
Police Authorit^s were aware of his presence or activitiss in 
Mexico. Ray states that he realizes that the so called Federal 
Agents had no interest in overthrowing Castro and their whole 
purpose was to use him to cover up their own crime. There does 
^t appear to be any logical cooneic■ioo towe. ani-Cas'ro 
activitees and the kiH-mg of Ma tin Luther King, Jr., and it 
is not felt that we should pursue the oro-hubstaotiaeed inOoriatioo 
in Ray’s stee^ent unless adddtional information is develi>pid 
vwirranting such action-—

i 
I

i
i 
I 
I

- 4 -
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9-2.69

[1)- Mr. McDonough
AIR TEL

To: SAC, Memphis (44-1.987)

From: Director, FBI (44-318861)

MUIKIN

Enclosed its a copy of a staement purportedly 
dictaeed by Janes Earl Ray to his brother Jerry Ray while at 
the Tennessee State Prison at NaBsvVlle. This staement after 
editing was broadcast on KMOX-TV, St. Louis, Missouri on 
8-14-69.

A copy of this statment has been furnished to the 
Civil Rights Division for its information and no action should 
be taken on its contents unless later specifically instuuceed 
to do so by the Bureau.

Enclosure

NOTE:

See Memo Rosen to DeLoach, 8-29-69, same caption, 
EJMjld.

EJMjmv 
(4)
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8-2'1-69

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO: DIIUCTO>R, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, ST. LOUS (44-775) -C-
RE: MURKIN

Enclosed for the Bureau are five xerox copi.es of 
a two page statement allegedly dictated by JAMES EARL RAY 
to his brother JERRY RAY in the Tennessee State Prison at . 
Nashville. Second page of this ataeeaent bear's the 
signature of JAMES EARL RAY but this signature was actually 
wit:ten by JERRY RAY.

The above was confidentially made available 
to the St. Louis Office by ALMANN, News Chief, KMOX-TV, 
St. Louis, Mo. MANN advised that JERRY RAY read the 
htateDHft in a taped intervtew and after editing it, KMOX-TV 
aired the interveew twice during evening of 8-14-69.

MANN further confidentially advised that his 
station was expending a great deal of t;^® and possibly 
expense in "develop” JERRY RAY for the purpose of uncovering 
the "true story" of the assassinaton of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR.:, and JAMES EARL RAY’S part in it.

bureau (Enol. 5)
1-Mesphis (44-1987) (INFO) 
2-St. Louis ,

■ JAT:k1s ' . ' '
(5) /
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- TRUE COPY

. In the .spring of 1968 I James EH Ray was working 
with Agents of the federal grveimemt induing Raoul. 
They told me that I was helping them to supply aims and, guns t:o 
cuban Refugees to overthowr Cistro and, the. communest in cuba. 
The reason why Iv made trips to Mexico was in regard to helping 
the Agents of the federal goveiment to supply arms to cuban 
refugees there to overthrow Cstro. The federal Agents led me 
to beleave that I was in Memphis in Appil for the same purpose, 
I knew that 1 was working with federal Agents the way they had 
me passed across the Mexican and, Canadan borders is only one 
thing that proves they were federal Agents, They got me across 
the Canadan and, Mexican borders under circmisaances which would 
have been inpossable without the help of federal agents. At a 
later time if necessary, I will give more extensive proof about 
the federal Agents with whom I was involved. It ils a known fact that 
Agents of the federal government and, the Mexican Police knew about 
my trips to Mexico and, protected me there.

. Even WhlUm Braford Huie admits that the FBI and,
Mexican Police knew Hl of my movements in Mexico. I knew 
nothing about King being in Memphis until after King had been 
kiieed. I could not argue with the federal agents I worked for 
becous they would have put me back in the Missouri State Prisoon 
at Jef term City if I failed to take orders frem them. I know that 
the federal Agents merly used me to be the fall guy when they 
Wiled King. I now rolxe th»t they had no interest in overthrowing 
CHro and, their whole purpose was to use me to cover up their 
own crrne* .Two federal agencies are guHty and I am fully innocent. 
We hope that someone higher up in the goverment will come forword 
and, expose the whole del so that I will be freed frem Prision. 
If they don’t we have more information which we Hill rreLacse in 
the near future. I don’t know what motives the federal Agents had 
for kill’ng- King ask former Attorney General Ramsey Clark maybe 
he knows. ,

_ _ In closing I want to pass along a little message to
Percy Forman, Author Haynes and, Wiliam Bradfor-d Huie you three, 
got your wish but, its not over with yet before it is the three of 
yous will be ruined along with your friend Ramsey Clark. I hope 
to be ***• to ^ to C.B.S. in person jln tihe near future if the 
state of Tenn and, the federal goverment don’t block it being they 
d’^’t’^ being exposed they might not aUcw it. Sinan got to 
talk but, I am innocent so I probley won*t be slowed to.

James Earl Ray

TRUECOPY
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Assistant Attorney Gemra! September 2, 1969
Civil Rights Division 

1 - Mr McDonough
Director, FBI

ASSASSIKATOOW OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Enclosed is a copy of a two-page staement aieegedly 
dictata! by James fcrl Ray to' his brother Jerry Ray' While at 
the Tennessee State Prison, Oassville, Tennessee.. The second 
page of the statement bears the signature of Jases Earl Ray 
but, according to- the individual who. furnihledl copies of the 
statement, this signature was actually written by Jerry Ray.

This statement was read by Jerry Ray in a taped 
ineervew and after editing it, KM(O-Tfr St. Louis, Missouri, 
broadcast the statement twice during the evening of 
August 14, 1969.

This is furnivh4di for your information and no 
inquiries wil be conducted on the contents of this statement 
unless iptifically requested, by the Dejpartaent.
Enclosure
EJM:jmv

(4) .

NOTE?

See Rosen to DeLoach Memoranda 8-29-69, EJM jld, 
captioned, "MURKN."
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I
Assistant Attorney General ( August 4, 1969
Civil Rights Division
Director. FBI ;/'- Mr* Hines

ASSASSINATIOt OF MASTIN LDTBBR KING. JR.

Thia will confirm the discussion of Mr. J. WilUm 
Hines of this Bureau with Mr. J. Harold Flannery of the Civil 
Rights Division on July 30, 1969, concerning three twenty 
foliar bills which were obtained fom Mrs. Bessie Brewer, the 
operator of the rooming house where James Earl Ray rented a 
room at Memphis, Tennessee, on the day of the kiling. Ray 
reportedly paid for his room with a twenty foliar bill; how­
ever, it cannot be said with any certainly that Ray was ever 
in possession of any one of tie thiee bills obtained fom 
Mrs.-Browe’* A?."*?*"*^? of the.biP« by a? fbi Idenilficition Division faild to disclose any latent fnger- 
prints identifteble with Ray.

This case was prepared for trial by Executive 
Assistant District Attorney Robert Dwter, now a Judge on the 
Tennessee Cort of Appeils, who has advised that since he 
could not prove any ink between Ray and these bills, these 
bills fall to have any evidentiary value. District Attorney 
General Phil M. Canale, Jr., concurs with Mr. Dwrer and 
indicates that he has no further use for these bills. 
Mr. Flannery’s advice was requested as to whether or not these 
bills could now be disposed of.

Mr. Flannery advised on July 31, 1969, that it woild 
no longer be 'necessary to retain thee three bills and that they 
could be approoriately disposed of. Our Memphis Office is 
being inestrec^d to make appropriate disposition of the three 
bills.

JWH:jmv 
(4)
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nMr. DeLoach

T. E. Bishop

GEROLD FRANK AUTHOR 
DESIRE TODO BOOK ON 

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING
BUFILE 94-63917 .

Previous memoranda have been submittal showing contact 
made by captioned individual concerning his desire to do a book on the 
assassination of Martin Luther King with the cooperation of the Bureau. 
In each instance, Frank has been advised that until prosecution and 
appeal aspects in this matter are completed, it would be premature for 
the Bureau to consider cooperating with any author in connection with a 
book on this case. ■

CURRENT DEVELOPMENT'S:

On July 24, 1969, Frank stoppedby Bishop's office to 
advise that he was still very much interested in talkng to the Bureau in 
some depth in connection with his contemplated book in this matter-. He 
said that he would assure the Bureau that no confident^! investigative 
techniques of the Bureau would be divulged nor would he expose or r*eveal 
any of the Bureau's sources if permitted to work with the Bureau.

Mr. Frank said that he sees this book as a broad approach 
to the subject matter and that it would be considered a book on ’’contemporary 
history." He said that the first deadline that he has set for himself would ’ 
not be until September, 1971.

Mr*. Frankwas advised that, as he had been informed 
previously, the Bureau could not take any action at this time to cooperate 
with him or any author prior to completion of all appeal aspects of this 
case. ,

RECOMMENDATION:

None.

. L- Mr. DeLoach 
Mr. Rosen

R 1 - Mr. Jones 
JFB:mew (5)
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AIRTEL

To: SAC, Memphis -

From: Director, FBI

MURKIN - . ' ' •

Rmulet 6-19-69, sending check to Bureau covering 
the three twenty dollar bills retained as evidence which bills 
were to be deposited in Memphis Confidential fund since 
according to your letter they are no longer of evidentiary 
value.

You should furnish specific basis for such deter­
mination and take no action regarding these bills unless 
speec-fl-cally instuiceed to do so by the Bureau.

I

EJM:jmv 
(4)
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.M

Mr. J. Edgar Rower
Director
Federal Bateau of investigation

JUN 17 1969

WD:W.PAold:ef 
51-72-67

WIHm D. Rackelshao
. Assistant. Attorney Genera.
Civil Division . ,

Deis of Temmeiera v< MA, et ai«, end 1 
and 15319 (Crinsai Coot, Shelby CoW, 
Terresjeot^..^^

■ Attached is a copy of a letter dated June 11, 196&
from the United. States Attorney in Me^s, Pemeesee,, 
together with its emlosares relating; to the dimiosa. 
of the petition for station for comberpt fled against 
you* Pngerpm Exasnir, George J. Boneba&sa

to are closing oar fie.

/

A

4
A

x
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Rd StOtks Department of JMe

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Western District of tEenneseee 
10518 federal Offcee Building

Memphis. TEiineseee 38X03

Junto 11, 1969

Mr. Harland F. Leathers, Chef . .
General Litigation Section
Civil Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. ZOS30

Re* State of Tennessee v. Ray, et al,
• Nos. 11645, 16819, Criminal Court:,

Shelby County, Tennessee.
DJ 51-72-47 ________________ -

Dear Mr. Leathers;

Enclosed for your files is a copy of my letter of 
today to Mr. J. A. BlackeH, Criminal Court Clerk, in 
Memphis, together with copy of ’Order Dismissing PeiHons 
For Citatoon For Contempt’’ therein refereed to.

Yours very truly

THOMASS F. TURLEY, JR. 
United States Attorney

TFTJr;es 
Enclosures
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United Starts ^rta««! of Jubilee

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
• Western Dsttrjct of Tennessee

1058 FEdseaai. Office Buwo 
Mwncs,TTENNSssBE 38103

Jun^e 11, 1969

Mr. J. A. Blackwell
Criminal Court Clerk
Shelby County Office Building „
157 Poplar Avrnur
Memphis, Tennessee , • , ■

Re: State of Tennessee v. James Earl Ray, 
et al, Nos. 11645, 16819, Criminal 

Court:, Shelby bounty. Tennessee_

Dear Mr. Blackwll:

Thank you for tie photocopy of tie ’Order Dismissnng 
Peitions For Citatoon For Contempt’’ in this case.

I am confident that Mr. George Bonebrake is glad 
|to have this behind him, as I am and am sure that you, 
I Judge Faquin, the amici curiae, et al, are also.

I appreciate your cooperation and assistance.

Sincerely,

THOMAS F. TURLEY, JR.
United States Attorney

TFTJr:es . ,
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY,. TENNESSEE 

" ' DIVISION THREE

STATE OF TENNESSEE - $ . ■ - ’

. vs. ■ ■ ' : L NOS. 16645 and 16819

. *JAMES EARL RAY, Alias ERIC T •
' STARVO GALT, Alias JOHN } :

• WILLARD, Alias HARVEY LOHMEYER : L . . ■

ORDER DISMISSNNG PETITONNS FOR 
. CITATJON FOR CONTEMPT '

- - In this ca«se it appearing to the court that Charles

• Edmundson, Roy.Hamilton, Arthur J. Hanes, Sr., and Renfro T. , 

> Hays, were heretofore by this court, the Honorable W. Preston

.• Battle then sitting as Judge,’ adjudged to be i.n contempt of -

- court for violating the court’s order's regardnng pretrial. *

. . publicity concerning this case; and it -appearing that since . ‘

the date of said adjudicatoon the accused, James Earl .Ray, has- ‘ .
entered a plea of guilty and has been sentenced and is now :

' serving such' swtence in the Statue Peententiary at Naaswile; 1 .
and^t terth^ appearing that the Honorable W. Preston Battle -

is -now deceased, and the duties of the said Judge Battik so ' ‘ *

far as this case Xs concerned, have ’devolved upon Judge Arthur , 
■ C. Faquin, Jr., sittnpg by interchange; and it further appear- i

ing that the amici curiae heretofore appointed by Judge Baatle ' ■ *
■ . - ■' ■ . - i

for the purpose of assisting the court jin presenting the !
petitinns for citation for contempt i.n this case have been J

- reappointed by the present court, Judge Arthur C. Faquin, Jr., .
siting by interchinge, and they have now med in the cause ;

’ n!a report reflecting thexr opinion that this court is without *
. legal authority to pronounce sentence,on said adJudichtion of < !

contempt, it; being their opinion that the said four resipondcnrts '

' . would have to be granted a nw trial,’ and a new hearty held, ' J

and a new adjudirhtion of contempt entered by the present court ,

before sentence could be passed! upon them; and'it further ~ *
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appearing that the amici curiae are doubtful whether,, under the - » 

changed circumstances, the tensionceharred atmosphere of the *

first, hearing could te recaptured if a new hearing should now . .
. . . . . . . - .. ' ‘ Itr■Ccld, and i.n view of this fact and the further fact that the |

' *. objectiees sought t;o te accomplished ty the petiilnns have now ' !

' been rendered nugatory ty the conviction of Jaimes Earl Ray on ‘ ; 

his plea of guilty, the amici curiac have recommended that all . i
. . . . ; *petitonns for citatoon for contempt heretofore, fieed Jin this . ’

eausr now be dismissed; and it further appearing that similar :

pttitions for citation for contempt were fieed against George * i

Bonetrake and James T. Bevel tut no process was served upon them, *

they teing non-residents and not found within the court's •' J
' ' ■ ’ : . - ‘ J

■ jrr;SsdXction> and two similar petitonis. for contempt were fieed I 

against William B. Huie and process served upon him tut no I

hearing; was had or adjudicate made ty Judge Battle prior to , ' ' j 

his death; and this court, having duly considered the recommenda- j
‘ te of tlo amiui curiac, and having independently researched *

the legal questions presented, is of opinion that all of said 
petAtonns should te dismissed. . - v /

Accoodingly, it i.s ordered, adjudged and decreed that " ' I 

Chare Edmundson, Roy Hamilton, Arthur J. Hanes, Sr., and . 

Kenfro^T. Hays te and they are hrrety, of the count's own !

rotion., granted a nrw trial;'(hat'the Judgment-pf'contempt . ।

■ heretofore entered against them ty this court, Honoratlc W. :
~i 
Piston Battle? thwn sitting, te and it i.s herety set aside, •

. vacated .aid for naught hold; and. that the pedtoohs for cita- ; ■

’ t°n ifor ^te^pt med against said firr respondents, as- ‘
wcll as tho pttitinns for citation for contempt fieed against '

. George Bonobrnkoe James >. Bevd. and Wiliam. B. Huic, te and ' ’
,

they.axo. herety dismissed without costs to any of the respondents. ,
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/

Mr. DeLoach July 14, 1969

I 1 - Mr. DeLoach
A. Rosen 1 - Mr. Rosen

1 - Mr. MUley
1 - Mr. McGowan

MURKIN ® - Mr. McDonough
1 - Mr. Bishop

This Is the case involving the murder of Maltin Luther 
King, Jr.

The Mosphis Office was requested to furnish the 
current status of legal proceedings and the views of 
Tennessee state authorities as to the avenues of appeal that . 
James Earl Ray may still pursue.

It is noted that on 3-10-69, James Karl Ray entered 
a plea of guilty to a charge of murder in state Court, Mephhs, 
Tennessee and received a sentence of 99 years. Attorney? for 
Ray then filed a motion for a new trial and on 5-26-69, the 
state court judge dsnledl this motion.

Recent news accounts have stated that Chief Judge 
Mark A. Walker of the Tennessee Court of Criminal Appals, 
Covington, Tennessee, granted a petiton submitted to hm 
on 6-25*69, by Ray's attorneys to have the court review the 
trial record of Ray's conviction and the Appeals Court will rule 
on 7-15-69, in KnooWne, whether it should consider an appeal 
by Ray for a new trial.

On 7-10-69, Executive Assistant District Attorney 
General Lloyd A. Rhodes, Memtis, Tennessee, advised that the 
matter presently pending before the Tennessee Court of Criminal 
Appals is a Wit of Celtirrari. If the ruling on this Wit is 
favorable to the subject, Ray, it means that the Crart of 
Criminal Appals will look into this case, frlOwwing which they 
may or may not grant hm a trial. If they do not fuie favorably 
to Ray, it is expected that Ray wil file a Wtrt of Habeas Corpus 
seeking crnsidlrltOon under the ^st-ConvicUon Act. It would 
then be possible under this Act for Ray to receive a trial in 
the Shelby Counity Criminal Court.

lJMljmi 
(7) CONTINUED - OVER
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1

Memo Rosea to DeLoach 
RE: MURKIN

If Ray is denied relief under the Post-Conviction 
Ast, it is anUclpaedi that he wilt then file a Wit of. 
Habeas Corpus in the U. S. District Cort, presumably for 
the Western District of Tennessee,, in which he would possibly 
aieege he had been denied due process. It U withinth* 
power of the U. 3. District Court to order that Ray be 
granted a trial, in Shelby County Crisis*! Court. If the 
U. S. District Court does- not so order, Ray would then 
have the right of appeal to the U. S. Coort of-Appels for 
the Fifth Circuit and thereafter to the U. S. Supreme Court. 
Mr. Rhodes steed he does not see an end to the possible 
appe^s of Jases Earl Ray within the next several years.

ACTION*

For infomation. This will conthne to be. closely 
foUoiMd and you will be kept advised of perti«»nt developments.

- 2 -
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Mr. Bishop:

ASSASSINATOR OF MARTIN LUTHER KING; 
BUREAU COOPERATION IN A BOOK

backgrounds
By informal memorandum dated March 11, 1969, 

Mr. DeLoach suggested that consideration be given to cooperating with 
airbndiy author, or with "The Readr’s Digest,w tn preparation of a 
book regarding the Ray-King case. Concerning this, the Director 
noted, "O.K"

By informal memorandum dated March 20, 1969, I 
advised you that "The Readers Digest" had expressed great interest 
in having a book written, with Bureau cooperation, on the Hay-King 
case and that "The Reater"® Digest" wanted to put well-known author 
Jim Bi.shop, under contract to do the book. The Director noted on my 
memo of March 20, 1969, "I think we should wait & see what move Ray 
makes to reopen his case."

COURT AUCTION:
On March 10, Ray—who was represented by attorney Percy 

Foreman—plaaead guilty to the shooting of King in Memphte, Tennessee,, 
and received a 99-year sentence. Subsequently’,, Ray wrote to Judge W. 
Preston Battle (who died on March 31st) indicating that he wanted a new 
trial; and on April 7th he Red a motion formally requesting a new trial 
on grounds that he was deprived of effective legal counsel because his 
attorneys had connoting interests in making publication contracts with /
author William Bradford Hule. (In April, Ray also fled suit against 
Foreman, Rule and his first attorney in the King murder case, 'Author Hanes.)

On May 26, 1969, Judge Arthur Paquin, who succeeded . 
Preston Battleas presiding judge in the case, denied Ray a new trial. 
Judge Paquin held that Ray had "expressly" walked his rights to appeal and to 
anew trial when he pleaded guilty on March 10th. Paquin did acknowledge, 
however, that Ray was entitled to appelate review of his case. He sad 
Ray could seek a new trial through either habeas corpus proceedings or 
under the post-conviction relief act. At the proceeding before Paquin, 
the clerk of the criminal court testified that Ray freely and voluntarily 
waived his rights 'at the(tS)on March 10th.

?
X- Mr. DeLoach 1 - Mr. Bishop g
1* Mr Rosen 1 - Mr. Sumvan
1 - Mr. C. L McGowan
GWGirog (8) CONTINUED - OVER
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M. A Jones to B^ishop informal Memo 
RE: JAMES EARL RAY ,

At this time, no appeals are known to be pending on behalf 
of Ray.

NEW development:
Jim Bishop has telephoned Mr. DeLoach to advise that 

he and Hobart Lewis (President and Executive Editor of "The Reader's 
Digest") conferred last week on the proposed Ray-King book. "The 
Reader's .Digest" is so enthusiastic about the prospects of such a book 
being prepared with Bureau cooperation that Hobart Lewis is wiling 
to give Jim Bishop a contract in an amount exceeding $100,000.

Several books on the Ray-King case have been, or are 
being, writtm—one of them by authors of Jim Bishop's reputation. 
Among those who have requested—and been dented—our assisbrnce 
are Clay Blair (whose paperback book entitled "The Strange Case of 
James EaL Ray" was published in March) and Gerold Frank (author 
of "The Boston Strangler’). Since it would be to our advantage to 
assure that the true story of the FBI's outstanding work in the Ray- 
King case is told in a high quality book, it is felt we should cooperate 
with Jim Bishop and ’The Reader’s Dgest”-wiidil the undershrndhg 
that we will wtew the ful manuscript prior to publication.

M. A. Jones

-2-
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BUREAUCOOPiMKlN A BOOK

BACEGROUW
— w i O-Byinior'marmemorandumdaied.MarcO1,.4^
Mr-DeLoach suggesedthatcossi^ given #ecopeia##wi#

. afrendyauthor# or with "The Reader's'Digest,"’ in preparation of a
■ book regarding lheMy-Kn&ca«eA::;Co^^ the.Director p m:
■ noted, ;FOR*"-\YHi-^-’2;^

' ■ By informal memorandum: dated March' 20,? 1969,1
.advised you thatThe Realms ■DigeSt".had■expie^^ Meest-A
: bhiWabookWitm withBuieau>operaw ontheW-Kng. pp 
:case and that "The Reader’s DLges*:^ want:ed to put weHaowna Outbo^A 
' Jim Bishop* -U»dei••conmtWdo the book, > 'The.- Dir^ector noted on my., 
'memo'ot March 20/ 1969^ "Ithn£we shoud wait > see what move Ray 
ma^s#reopenh#cace*"-"^^ ■

COUMACTWO o
o On March 10, -W-w# was repyisenteiSbya^

■ Foemn-^1^^ 0©OiW# W Tenney,
’ and receheda99-ym’ sentence, .Subsequent##.- Ray wrote to Judge Wb . v 
PrMdon Battle (who died on-March- 31st)tndicating that he wntMa-'neWwA

■ trial; and on Apia.W.heMd a motion formally raquesttag a new ^^

I
Foreman ^^^^a^ney

wA-EEA OttMay'^UW- Judge Arthur Faquin^wfca:sBceede^^^
;Pr/estAjnBattle as pr'esidAng juAlgelJn;iho case, denied Ray a new tr'j^al. ^^ .
. Judge- Faquin held th# ww^xpe#3r Wved WighS:■t0WPeM and < 
a new trial when hepeaded/## on March' 10th*- Paquin did acknowledge^;; 
however# ’that -Ray was- e®d'i#appeiate wew.of his case#-- W-sa# 
:Ray couMseek a new tm'through ether habtrnwr  ̂proceed^ J
;unm thepow-cowfct^ At the proceeding beWe'Fftquin,'.-.';.

• wa##h#Mghts. 

t1Mr,'leLcach

iat thefirMw March'lM.

1-ME Rosen, ,' / '"a— 
_ —Mr/C, LEMcGovan 
j^rogjl)'—-

1:«#tBW" 
A -;-E v 1-Mik SulWm

CONTINUED- over, a
■ 3
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■ M.-A Jones to Bishop Inform*! Memo '
• RE: JAMES EARL RAY ' ' . - . • ?

- . At this time, no appeals are known to be pending on behalf 
of Ray// . / . ; ■ , / . ■

NEW DEVELOPMENTj

; ; G JimBshophasteWhoned/Mr. .DeLoach'foadvtee.that’
'he and ■.Hobart Lewis (President and. Executive Editor of "The Reader1* ..: ; '

■ ' f Digear") conforred last week on the proposed Ray-Kngbook. ' "We; f 
Reader*# Dlges’ is sWenthusiaa'tc? aboutlhe prospects of such * book

■ " being prepared with •'Bureau cooperation that Hobart Lewis' • is Wiling. ■ ; . :; 
to give Jim Bishop a contract in an amount exceeding $100,000.

V : Si’veirai books on the Rajy'-King case have been, orare/"
; • being:, writent-noneof them by authors of Jim BishopsWeputation..

Among those who have requested-mdi been dened-our assignee 
are Clay Blair (whose paperback book entitled "The Strange Case of
James EarUW'-'was pubhshed m March) and Gerold Frank ^^

.■ of "The Boston Stranger"). 'Since It-would be to our advanrnge to •. " 
7 assure that the true story of ihe FBI's outstanding work in the Ray- ■ ■ . .

King case is told in a high quality book, it is felt weshould cooperate
-with Jim Bishop and. "The- Reader'* W<e&"-*wiht. the undersOndnig v;
that we wUl review th* full manussyript prior to pubtcjatim.

M. Aj Jones-

-2 -
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' M/A Joses'to BUWinormaMemov >
: RE:'. JAMES EARL RAY' ' < X

\X<'<-' • At this We/#Appiitote’aie known to.be pending' on behalf
a X#Ray.xX;'X^^;VX>^ . ">•'•

X new'development::-:; ' • :
- JimBishopMs-teephoSed^

- beaMHofert-Lewis (PresidW and ExecsUve Editor of "The Readers.
. -.: Digest") conferred last week os ihowosed Ray-King book.- "The /: .
. . XReaders DigaM" is eoenthusastU about.thepiwe# of suchnbook. ■

/being prepared*^.Bureau c^^ Lewis is«^ .
’ , tegv»jim|iisiopa'wti*cite«namunte^ .

. Several books onthe Ray-King case have been, or are '
.. beg; wrltees-nonne of them, by authors of Jim -BMop*« repatation* \ '

’ Among those who have rew^d—and been de»led-~our asaifitaiiKe -
-''ire Cay Blair (whose papeiback book earned "The Strange-Caso-oil-

• James Earl Rar" was pUbWhe«n March) and Gerold Frank (author "
/f ThoBormWmW‘XSnce■it*oU^

• ’ ■ -ascuea that the true story <WFWa batata^
. ' . King case La told in a high quality'book* It Is felt we should cooperate .

/ with Jim Bishop and’WReadep^.Dgesr-wih the underoandW J
that we w# review the Ml manttsript prior to-publication.-.. •

M. A. Jones
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MR. TROTTER

C* E. Ganley

MURKIN

This Is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther 
King, Jr., by James Earl Ray.

Purpose of this memorandum is to report that the-court order 
forthe.appearance o Latent Fingerprint Examiner George J. Bonebrake 
in Shelby County Criminal Court, Memphis, Tennessee, on possible 
contempt charges has been dismissed by Judge Arthur C. Faquin. 
Mr. Bonebrake was to have appeared on 5-23-69, but this was previously 
postponed with no new date set. .

, c L Mr- W}^ Arnold, General Litigation Section, Civil Division, 
Whohas been handing preparation of defensefor Bonebrake advised on 
5-26«69 that he had received notice of the dismissal of the court order. 
(It also appeared in local press 5-24-69.) He said that this may have 
come to a head as a result of instrructions to the U.- S. Attorney at 
Memphis to contact the committee of attorneys who have been advising 
Judge Faquin and point out to them that investigation in Wichita, Kansas, . 
has substantiated Bonebrake’s contention that the facts in this case were 
not unnecessarily aired and at no time had he discussed it with the press.

Memphis Office has been foUowng this matter and by airtel 
5-24-69 enclosed two copies of "Report Of Amici Curiae" incorporating 
recommendation for dismissal of action against Bonebrake and other*s which 
was basis for Judge Faquin’s actions.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

I-Mr. DeLoach
Mr. Rosen

CEG:emg
(10)
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Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

MURCIN

♦

May 26, 1969

DeLoach 
Roeen 
Malley 
McGowan 
Long 
Bishop 
Sullivan

This is the case involving the murder of 
Matin Luther Ming, Jr.

Assistant Social Agent in Charge Clifton O. Halter 
of our Mentis Office has advised that Judge Arthur Faquin, 
Criminal Cowit, Mephhs, Tennessee, today has granted the 
nooion of the State to dismiss nooion for" a new trial for 
James lari Ray filed by Ray»s attorney.
ACTION:

You. will be kept advised of pertinent developments.

W2L:Jld 
(8)
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. Date "24I1 __
• The folloving mtteial has been reproduced <' 

for excising and review* at FBI HQ by representatives, of 
the House Select Committee on Assassinations:, ’

FileNo._1 Murkin M)<rnos ,

Section 11 ‘ ‘

Seeials^----- ---------

’ , • (except following serials not in
.file on this date: • ” .

Enclosure Behind File or Bulky Enclosure

fl

r
■ 7 '

No. Copies.

f

RETAIN THISJORM^SjrOP^^
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1 - Mr. Callahan
1 - Mr. Jenkins
1 - Mr. Adams

Mr. Gallagher 12/5/75
1 - Mr. Gallagher
1 - Mr. O'Connell 

To S. Peelman 1 - Mr. Peelmn
. Mr. Lawn

1 - Mr. McDermott 
MURCIN

This is the case involving the ourder of 
Maatie Luther King, Jr., in Memphs, Tennessee:, in 
Aril, 1968.

The purpose of this memorandum is to request 
approval for maintenance of the MURKIN file on a temporary 
basis in Room 5131 JEH, Civil Rights Section.

By memorandum dated 12*4-75, the Attorney General 
advised, this Bureau that a review of all matteia! pertaining 
to Maatin Luther King, Jr. has been initaaeed by the 
Department. In this regard, the Department has requested 
the cooperation of this Bureau in handling requests for 
information contained in the Bureau fHes pertaining to 
Dr. King.

It is aoticrpated that numerous requests will 
be received from the Deprartment which will necessitate 
immriatr access to these fleas to ftcilitatr file reviews 
and thereafter to respond rxpeittously to the requests 
from the Department.

The Department set out in their 12-4*75 memorandum 
that this mater *. . . is of the highest Departmental 
priority".

ACTION: That approval be granted to mdntain the MURKIN
fl! In Room 5131 JEH, Civil Rights Section, 

Genneal Investigative Division, on a temporary basis to 
ftCLlitatr the expeditious handling of the requests forth­
coming from- the Department.

44*38861

JCL/pwl ) 9 (
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Mr. GUagher 12/5/75 v /

3...S. Peelman
z.- Mr.’ Adams.'
1-r4‘ML Caliban:.

-,l-^-'Mr. .Gallagher

- MURKEN, -
1 is'Mr. O^Connell
1 as Mr. ..Peaiman- ■

Z 1 - Mr. Lawn

■ Ths' is the -case .Involving W- murder of Martin:-
. Luther King, Jr.,, in Menhisu-Tenneoeer 1^ App#^ ■ '

; 'This-memraW© being ■prepared :at -the .request of ^D«\
- Associates .Director -James b. Adams setting out the $uri$diei^r .

. of this.Bureau'in conduettng■■■nvestiqeti^^^ the' .
*asw^ion of Matth.Luther,'King! Jr.: ' . :

\ At 'aprodmMy. 6-103 p.b.. on 4/4/58, while.- ‘ ■'■ •
,j • standing 'on the. se<c»n*fleor -balcony:of • this LoraneHotel -• -

■ in MemhSs, ’MotM Luther- King, Jr.,- was-shoot... and-..killed - 
when struck -by a' single .buiet. ■ Minutes'after-the shooting^,. '

> ‘ • a White male was observed as?he dropped a bundle on, the ■ ■ :
•sidewalk near the; scene- of- the-crrmi'and.. 'fled. ihclsded in, tile 

' . , abandoned' articles'- was a ri fie; with a .telescopic, sight which .
wc' .detjejmiiedl to? have been ■purchased in .B£miighkm,L' I.

- Alabama/'in March, 1968. '

. By-menorandum dated' 4/476.8, Asistant AttorneyBy menor«^du'm» uwew •w*,o«neyf
.General SWhen-J.-Pollaks Civil-Rights• DiviM^ requested that.,;..

. r this Bureau. conduce.a .fun-investi^ioni: Into possible . ’
' " • violation of TIS,.'-Section 241,. in wwnetto® wlW . th®. shouting . •

I- . ‘ of ’Dr. -King in-Memphs, on that data. ■ (FBI jurisdiction was • ' 
■ ’ based on th# possibility .of a-conspiracy’-to violate- ■the- \ .

> .’ ,- civil rights of MrtinMather'-King, Jr./.■naml^ ' -
to .travel interstate!. . King had travelled■to MmpMA on - •

i. '4/3/68 fra® Atlants to taka-part in a •demontrat'onS scheduled ■
for'-4Z8/6M . ’ .'t--;?.'5 '.’- .

investigator by’m^aljmn^^ revealed that on- ’
.Friday, 3/29/68,-a lone’-individual purchased- a ,243 .caliber •

' ' .model 700 Ramngton- rife. The follwng-day'tihi^s-HMtel •
- ' retweKl this weapon, -stated-that-his brother • indcjsed that. * •

' . ■ this, weapon was not stufficient and ih»fead--;pui«hui«d a • ■ " ■

V /. - . JCLibap ^7), ' CONTWDJ- OVER'-

: 44-31861 •
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- Memoranda^ to Mr.- -Gallagher ■ •'■ 
re.s,,,'murkn

R^aiJag£in N^i 760,’.3O46'caii&e£-ri,f::e, This .was the " 
„ .. • rife recovered-lin. Memphis immdUtMy after-the shooting of : 

■ DE King*-.-■., E \ .

Extensive■lavestigatOns. by thls;.Bareaut?at -that..;. —
; time ’detuned. the identity of the individual? who purchased 

this weapon was’Eric Starve Gat. . ‘ \ • , • ? " ■ '

? W 4/16/6#/ the- Attorney -Genesi ^authorized the ' .
filing -of-a comlaiaK.charging- Cat with.violation of T18# ■
Section .241# -for‘conspiring to interere with-’the-.

; cobMtUtlplM• rights of Matin.. Luther 'Ong*. Jr* ;

' •. On 4/17/68/'Fe3eai: process'-was'obtained and: cats .h,-
'was charged with-conspiracy in' 'that he and';an’ individual -whom-' . .

. . he alleged..’ to; be his -brother, entered •Ufo-a conspiracy in .
Bingham' on 3/29/68, by reason-of their purchase of the •

. • rire.l^er used In the ■«hoOXlg;.of M^t^ JEv ■

*i4S’^^•■*^**tfe’!;’•bl*l!nn^**'•d.^‘‘■.
- Jams.. Seal -Ray-had bleb,ldent^fld through..FBI idenfMaitid .

■. .records .'as the Eric' Starve Glt/against wh^ a. Federal' cOmlain•t 
had? been •flld* •

- Ray :was?arreatK on678/6#'in,London, and .was.. * : ” ' ;
. . extraditedl*: Z: ’

, - • On'March .10* 1969# -instate ■■Cout^/MemphE^ •
■ Tennessee#- James- Mi.-Ray,.entered -a pea.-.of guilty to- 

' • .charge's’of ’mwrdear-an'd- re-ceivred. a 99-^iar. sentence, '

. , .Federal’ process against Cait wsMsnised on J ■
■ . 12/2/71 by E S. .ComlsEoner Macy Tay^^^ Northern-.DissMct -

: of Alabama, based;upon a b©iinr#l«d by R/E Attorney/.. ;
• v .Bernard'■FeittarwMd.,. Jr.

■ ■ ? ' ■ Ray '.appealed' -his convctin on grounds? that W'was not -;
pripely.-rwres^ed/ir’cowselM. by Ms'’attorney at -‘the-tmeh - • "

. • he entered# Ms’ gutty’, 'pleat, ■in 1969,.- ■However,'*’a Writ’of Habeas*6- 
’ corpus'-was denied Ray in? U,. S/District-Cout, Western Metarict. ■

, of.. T©bblssel, ii 2/27/75.
; ■ An/appeal 'of this •judgment- handed down-.in the'Western \ •

' ■ ,Datrlct of ■Tennessee was fied. on behaif.of: James-Erl Ray
• • in^ae-.U. S -Comof Appeas* 6th -Circuit,.dinnuatU -

Ohio#-, on 7/7/'75» -This-ap^pad, r^ai'as<peldibg■•■ ■ .?

■ 2,.'?'"CO®NUED-s^:;OVERes-'
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Memorandum to Hr. Gallagher 
RE: MUIRKN

Extensive investigation by ths BufeaUjnd/c^ed 
that Ray acted alone and no evidence of & conspiracy has 
every been developed*
ACION none. For tofomation. ,

3
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The Attorney General

Director, FBI

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR*

1 - Mr. Adams
1 - Mr. Callahan
1 - Mr. Gallagher
1 - Mr. O’Conneei
1 - Mr. Peelman

December S, 1975

2 - Mr. McDonoug 
$ - Mr. Lawn
1 - Mr. Mintz
1 - Mr. HannaH

Reference Is m.dechosDtpUmfor^he in.omaition 
dated December 4,_19’5« whiaht^t has laitiaeed . ^w 
o .J^^^' a Bertin Luther ^ - „ 

' assured of the complete cooperation
You can bMsSU to thia review I have 

of this Buenu pertaining McDonough and
ifstrnced that S^ervSo SoEdwSJ to ^y requests 
John C. Lawn ^^^ibrtrXtipoto assist in every 
emanating from ^D^caX way possible in this regird’
1 - The D^ty Attorney Goner. .
1 - Assistant AttoFe^Cnn^1 "
1 Civil Rights Division _ ,

1 - Assistant Attorney General
1 Criminal Division .

£

• SEE NOTE PAGE TWO•• •
JCLbnP (15)

44-38861
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The Attorney General

of the Attorney ^neraopyatedalleti/er from the Office 
. that the Dep^ymenhfo^a^d^ which sets out
relative to Marin Lutheo King^jra reVeWOf a11 ^aerial 
letter requested Bureau cooperating 4 The Attorney General*s 
Headquarters and field ocoopTf 41” i£>-mKxng available 
personnel for ieterveew. fxes for ^vxew and

In^stxgativ^Iqu^ion hys^esia^?^6?the General 
McDenough and Dohnc. Ssh^ed Sunvisors Edward J.
Ms ^^e ^ the mS^  ̂ - —sts

requests tAceOvcWfLbdtmeaS±ed^ «“«?»“«** all 
MURKIN investigation which wil tm^ Peta^nr to the 
receiver^' the nature of the request out the da^s re^ests are handled*. . requests and the dates req^sts

«s - i . . ' ~ 5 -‘set* 1- : - — .1

2
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. Office of the Attorney General 
®asfiitwfton,a. Ci. 2053°

December 4. 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: • DIRECTOR, -FBI

FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

*Assoc. Dir'. ..
.Dep.-A.D.-Ad:
Dsp.•A.D.-I:iV.J 

Asst. Dir.: 
' Admin. .J—.
Comp. Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs . 

• Fills & Com. .
Gen. Inv. «_lc 
Ident. —.J— 
Inspection   

:Intell. i.._  
laboxatoy - 
Plan & Eval. 
Spec. Inv. _. 
Travin-g -.-. 

Legal Conn. l£ 
Typhon© Rm. 
Ducor Sec’y , 
I - .

S’

5

4

t

RE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

f

I 
I

!
1
I

i
<

1 
I

i

i 
i

i 
?
4

4

On November 24, 1975, I directed Assistant Attorneys General 
J. Stanley Pottinger and Richard L. Thornburgh ’to review 
the files relating to Martin .Luther King at once in the 
light of recent testimony, and ^ake a .recommendation as to 
whether the assassination case should?be reopened.

Mr. Pottinger's office i.s undertaking the initial review 
of all iarteirl in the Department of Justice in order to 
comply with my directive. , ' •
I have asked that this review be conducted thoroughly but 
with dispatch. Both Meesrs. Pottinger and Thornburgh under­
stand,1 believe, that this investigaton is of the highest 
Dss,“*•eitr1 priority. Iam sure tha youMin .cooperate 
wxth them to fawiiaite their access to Bureau frees both 
here and in the field, as ‘they may request them, and to make 
available personnel of the Bureau for interviews and such

»other assistance as may be necessary'.

I1 am also requesting that you ^assign one person responsible 
for assistnng in this investigation. .

(1) - J. Stanley Pottinger
(1) - Richard L. Thornburgh
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. 1 - Laboratory Division 
Attention: Mr. Kilty

1 - Mr. Moore .
Attentions Mr. Gunn

December 2, 197

Mr. Lawn
Jamas H. Lesar, Eeq. I - .X
1231 Fourth .Street, S. R. . ’
WaahUgton, D. C. 20024 ■

Cear Mr. Lesaxs

Please refer to th© Deputy Attorney Genera's letter 
directed to you dated December 1. 1975, regarding your Freedom 
of Xnfomatlcm Act (FOIA) Appeal for access to certain ml•rLlU 
pertaining to the assassination of Dr. Matin Luther King, Jr.

Enclosed herein are copies of the records you have
requested which I have been directed to'reeMse as the result 
of the Deputy Attorney Genera's. «onsiderlti«t of you* appeU.

In accor'danc* with the Deputy Attorney Genera?s
letter, $80 of special search fees are being waived and 
reproducto&n cost® for the enclosed mateH amount to $22.10.
Please make your check or money order payable to the Federal

• Bureau of ln.w®ti•glti<nu .

Sincerely .yours.

Clarence N Kelley
Director '

Enclosures (31)

1 - The Deputy Attorney Gaenral 
Attentoon: Susan M. Hauser

TLWcar (8) SEE NOTE PAGE 2
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